Mobil Exploration & Producing U.S. Inc.

P.0.BOX 5444
DENVER. COLORADO 80217-5444

CERTIFITW M.’«\IL.

T_REQUES

DISFOasL WELL
[THOE UNIT WELL NO. 73

STION FOR PERMIT
§

Moward A. Hughes
Janet A. Hughes

L.
F.oo9. Rox H9%2 D
wend, Oregon Q7708 T
A
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Hugh=2931 L T
Mchil Froducing TX & MM Tno p*nporea to 1-.-iate a produced
water dispcsal projecht into FrRe Lindritn Doonit well No. 29

.n Sectino 9, T24M, RIW. \rrLbd county. ciew Mexico. We
snclose a Ccopy af our applicatian to the C:Z Conservation
Department of the Eriergy, Minerals and MNat.y &l Resouwrces

Dapartment.

We are notifying you of ocur intent in this tottar and would
appreactate your signing both conles 1f the =snclosed Waver of

oy daction and returning them to R of fice in the el acddres==zd.
stamped anvelopa.

Should you have any suestionzs conc ernina this request, please
Zraig Eggerman at (I03) 298-2IT46.

B. R.
Regul atary ©

croliance Manager

0il Conserwvation D1v1S100, Santa Fe
Nil Conserwalion niwvisian, Azted







